

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Update

Thanks, Terry.

Heads up to all that Flint is required to do its quarterly TTHM sampling again in February. We expect their numbers to be in compliance. But we also expect that they were so far out of compliance in three quarters of 2014 that their annual average will still be out of compliance, which will require them to send another letter to the community in accordance with the safe drinking water act. So the show will, unfortunately, go on.

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:08 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Update

As I mentioned a couple weeks back, Kelly initially provided some comms assistance/guidance to Darnell Earley, pro bono.

At this point, per Jerry Ambrose, she has been retained by Veolia, Flint's new water consultant, to assist w communications on the project...

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Update

Not really – still wondering if TR is working with/through the Emergency Manager OR mayor, or both?

Regardless, is a bit fishy.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint Water Update

Answers the question about whether the Mayor is getting counsel from TR ...
b

From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney [<mailto:krossman@truscottrossman.com>]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Water Update

Hi, Brad – Wanted to let you know that Flint will be announcing its water consultant tomorrow at a 2 PM media roundtable. Holler if you have questions or need info. Thanks!

Kelly



Kelly Rossman-McKinney, APR
CEO

Truscott Rossman • truscottrossman.com
Boji Tower • 124 W Allegan St, Ste 800 • Lansing, MI 48933
200 Renaissance Center, Suite 3160 • Detroit, MI 48243
125 Ottawa Ave NW, Suite 235 Grand Rapids, MI 49503
Office 517-487-9320
Fax 517-487-5080
Cell 517- [REDACTED]